

From: [Gallas, Rebecca J](#)
To: [Gallas, Rebecca J](#)
Cc: [Bingham, Rachel S](#); [Schronce, Jason B](#); [DeAveiro, Thomas D](#); [Mann, Thomas L](#); [Kondapalli, Rajendra](#); [Moradi, Mostafa](#); [Habibi, Mortaza](#); [Smith, Valencia D](#); [Alkaissi, Wasan A](#); [Peele, Robin D](#); [Harber \(Mott MacDonald\), Amy J](#); [Lam \(Mott MacDonald\), Amber A](#); [Yarborough \(Mottmac\), Teresa L](#); [Khare \(Mott MacDonald\), Lisa](#)
Subject: [FYI] ALMP 2 postponed to Nov. 20 due to hurricane impacts
Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:42:27 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Dear Airport Staff Registered for ALMP 2:

Due to the unprecedented impacts of Helene on our western North Carolina airport families and the mobilization of many eastern NC airport staff, we have decided to postpone our Airport Leadership and Management Program (ALMP), Course 2, previously scheduled for next week.

ALMP 2 will now be held on Wednesday, November 20. All other details previously communicated remain the same. Please see Tom Zajkowski's earlier email below, updated with the new date. If you are unable to attend, please reach out to Tom and he will make sure you receive a refund of your registration fee.

Helene may take weeks and months to fully recover from, and we hope you will use the time to rest, heal and hug your family and friends.

We hope to see you on Nov. 20!

Best,
Regards

Becca Gallas, P.E.
Director
Division of Aviation
North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 814 0573 – office
984 327 7350 - cell

RJGallas@ncdot.gov

1050 Meridian Drive
Morrisville, NC 27560

1560 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1560



Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Follow the Division of Aviation on social media:



Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.